AGENDA
HASTINGS CITY / BARRY COUNTY AIRPORT COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

August 28, 2024
Hastings City/Barry County Airport
2505 Murphy Drive, Hastings, M| 49058

1. Callto Order at 4:30 p.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call

4. *Approval of Agenda

5. **Limited Public Comment

6. Sean Thompson, Meade and Hunt — New Terminal Building Project Update

7. *Meeting Minutes
A. *Consider approval of the July 24, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
B. *Consider approval of the August 2, 2024 Special Meeting Minutes

8. Financial Reports
A. *Consider approval of the July 2024 Financial Report

9. Old Business
A. Designating an Airport Commission Member as Authorized Signatory for Airport Commission
B. Reimbursement of Assistant Manager Training Compensation
10. New Business
A. Airport Rules & Regulations
B. Overnight Fee Schedule
C. Camping in Approved Areas
11. Airport Manager's Report
12. Hastings Flying Association Report
13. Board Comments

14. ** Limited Public Comment

15. Adjournment
* Indicates Attachment

** Guidelines for Public Comment
Public Comment is welcomed and appreciated. Please follow these simple guidelines o ensure all have an opportunity to
be heard. All comments and questions will be made through the chair. All comments will be made in a courteous and
civil manner; profanity and personal attacks will not be tolerated. Please limit the length of your comments to 3 minutes. If
you are a member of a group, please appoint a spokesperson to speak on behalf of the group (those speaking on behalf
of a group may be provided additional time). Please state your name before offering comment.




Hastings City/Barry County Airport Commission
Draft Meeting Minutes
July 24, 2024

Call to Order. The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Holley at 4:30 p.m.
Pledge of Allegiance. Holley led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call. Roll was taken. Members Present: Holley, Resseguie, Smelker, Teunessen, Tossava.
Member Absent: None.

Approval of Agenda. Teunaessen requested that Jerin Voshell be interviewed under item 8A.
Tossava requested that deliberation take place following the interviews.

Motion by Tossava, Second by Resseguie to approve the amended agenda for the July 24,
2024 mesting to add an interview with Jerin Voshell and to add item 8B Deliberations. Al
members present voting yes; motion carried.

Limited Public Gomment. No public comment was received.

Approval of Minutes. There were no modifications proposed for the draft minutes of the June
26, 2024 regular meeting or the July 8, 2024 special meeting of the Airport Commission.

Motion by Teunessen, Second by Smelker to approve the minutes from the June 26, 2024
regular meeting of the Airport Commission as presented. All members present voting yes;
motion carried.

Motion by Tossava, Second by Teunessen to approve the minutes from the July 8, 2024 special
meeting of the Airport Commission as presented. All members present voting yes; motion
carried.

Financial Reports.

Motion by Smelker, Second by Teunessen to accept and place on file the financial report for
June 2024, All members present voting yes; motion carried.

Old Business. Interviews for Airport Management Services.
Motion by Resseguie, Second by Smelker for candidates not presently being interviewed to
remain outside the meeting room while interviews are taking place. All members present voting

yes; motion carried.

8Aj - The Commission interviewed Giacinto Lucci.
8Aii — The Commission interviewed Jerin Voshell.



Motion by Tossava, Second by Resseguie 1o hold a five-minute recess. All members present
voting yes; motion carried. The meeting recessed at 5:12 p.m. Chairperson Holley called the
meeting back to order at 5:18 p.m.

8Aiii — The Commission interviewed Mark Noteboom.

8B — Deliberations. The Commission began deliberating on the candidates. Discussion was
held.

Motion by Tossava, Second by Smelker to make a tentative agreement with Gino Lucci to serve
as the Airport Manager and to appoint David Tossava and Bob Teunessen to begin negotiations
on the contract for services.

Roll Cali:
Ayes: Smelker, Teunessen, Tossava, Resseguie.
Nays: Holley.
Absent: None,
Motion carried.

It was noted by the Commission that the agreement with Mark Noteboom would expire at the
end of July.

New Business. The letter included in the packet regarding Federal Aviation Administration
aircraft registration was noted. It was confirmed by Noteboom that Stephanie Fekkes had been
added to the hangar lease.

Airport Manager’s Report. Noteboom provided comments on his written report. Noteboom
requested that a commissicner or two inspect all equipment at the airport on his final day as
manager. It was decided that Tossava would meet with Noteboom to review the equipment,

Board Comments. None.

Limited Public Comment. John Coakley and Tim Voshell provided comments to the
commission.

Adjournment.

Motion by Tossava, Second by Resseguie to adjourn the meeting. All members present voting
yes; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 6:02 p.m.



Hastings City/Barry County Airport Commission

Draft Meeting Minutes
August 2, 2024
Special Meeting

Call to Order. The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chair Teunessen at 3:00 p.m.
Pledge of Allegiance. Teunessen led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call. Roll was taken. Members Present: Smelker, Teunessen, Tossava. Member Absent:
Ressegulie.

Approval of Agenda. Motion by Tossava, Second by Smelker to approve the agenda for the
August 2, 2024 meeting as presented. All members present voting yes; motion carried.

Limited Public Comment. No public comment was received.
Approval of Minutes. There were no modifications proposed for the draft minutes of the June
New Business.

The management service contract was presented to the Airport Commission with modifications
as negotiated. |t was noted that this is presently a month to month contract and that the City
Council and Board of Commissioners would need to approve a multi-term contract. Discussion
was held.

Motion by Tossava, Second by Smelker to approve the contract as presented. All members
present voting yes; motion carried.

The Commission discussed the vacancy on the Airport Commission due to the resignation of
Ron Holley. It was the consensus of the Commission that the County’s procedures would be
followed for soliciting applications and that applications would be accepted through the end of
August with the intent to make an appointment at the September regular meeting.

Board Comments.

Smelker stated that he was happy security was not needed at the meeting. Tossava noted that a
new signer would need to be designated for existing contracts. Teunessen expressed gratitude
for Ron Holley's many years of service to the airport board and expressed confidence in Gino’s
abilities as airport manager.

Adjournment.

Motion by Tossava, Second by Smelker to adjourn the meeting. All members present voting yes;
motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 3:14 p.m.



L :effed

08en G'GBO'GLE §5'6€4'18€ GT'9/B'LE 00'GZY'L6S |E}01 PUBIh
06°€o §7'689'G1iZ §5'6EL'L8E gz'9/8'/¢ 00'92Y' 216G GNMA LHOdHlY BeL
007001 0070 00°000'004 000 00°000°0C} TOHUINOD NI Y3dSNYHL NOLLYIHdOYddY 000-658-000
000 000 00°G 0o0c 000 LNIWISHNGWIZY OStN CL0-629-000
Lorigl 00'L8S' 0k~ 00°96L/2 00°0G¥ 00°'GLLLL ANNIATE OSIN 000-6.9-000
€00 00°G 00°0 0co 000 SNCOILYNOQ 000-529-000
FATNAY 69°20T'v8 GE'EZ6L'OV L S'889'%T £0°000'522 SVD 40 VS 000-8¥8-000
000 00°052 0co 000 00705 HIHLO 050-608-000
£0es 08'808°¥ 0T IBL'ELL 0g'2e8'¢1 00'000'65 $334 NMOQ 311 8 INIY HIONVH  000-809-G00
0o0'¢ {0°000'001 000 000 00°CO0'00 1+ LNOD SLINN V20T NOHZ SNOILNEELINGD  00C-085-000
000 000 0070 000 000 LNYHD 31VIS 000-€55-000
1d3a 000

PADY souerey senusnsdy SONnUBADY ejeLsy Jaquinp Junoaoy
121d 918P-0)-1B8L pazsnipy

aNN4d 1HOdNIV S62

¥ZOZ/LElL ybnoaus  $zZ0Z/LIL
ALNNOD AYddvYd J ubnouiyy . :spouad
VLG L ¥20Z/ZLig0

L :abed Joday snjelg anuaAay ydreysael




%0028 §5°529'CeY S1°6/0°168 85°091'02 00°650.FL8 anNnd TvLol aNNd 1¥0dHlY S62
%0025 §5°6Z9'CTY S 6.0°L6¢ 85'091°02 00°502'718 INTWLNYIID TVLOL 1H0dulY 663
Yb9¥S 98°'80.'36¢€ ¥1'966°0€E GZ-LLS'LL 00°50L°62L STHNLIANIdXT ONILYEI4O TVLOL
%000 000 000 000 000 INZWAVE NVYOT JHOdHY 000 066
%S0°LG 895°901%1L Z7'£68'68 66'7EY L 00°000'002 MNYL SVD 0L0 88
%BY'TS ZE'619'8LT 29°08£°961 000 007 000°GLY ONIATNE ® QUVA/AYILNO TYLid¥D 000 66
LT 64895'v1L LZ'90L°61 000 00'6/9'ce ININDINDT ® ABINIHOVIAVAYILOO “WLIAYD 000 £i8
%0000} 00°000'G ) 000 Q00 00°000'G1 HOLYW HVIA S/AY1LNO TVLIdVD 000 9/6
%000 20°0 000 000 Q0°0 NOILOMHLISNOD Q00 G168
Y%yl )L 7o'y 86'6/8'1 009.9°} 00'008'9 SENIWIAOECI ANV HAYILAO TYLIdYD 000 ¥48
%le6Y SRt TAMES Sy ler's 057229 00 05L'Q S33d v LIIUD HO MNVE 00l 096
%l6 L1 SLBLL L CL'8LLT £912Y 00 000°L SASNIJXA SNO3NYTIHDISIN 000 (96
%¥e Gh GoEL8L G£'981°C S0'8g 00'000% INIYIN 8 SHIvHaY LNIWLINDE 000 zes
%8L L6 ZLELE Y 89921 000 00°005'F JONVYNILNIVIN ? SHIVdIY ONIA NG 000 1€6
%.9°8¥ 00°69¢ 00's8E 00°GS 00°052 dMIOId HSYYL 000 526
%15 9F 9/°08G'S ¥Z8L¥'9 9/'42s 00°000°'2) S$IUTILN 000 126
%507 .8 50°0SC°2 §6'670'L 000 000038 JONYHNSNI 500 018
%E6 .- EBVLL £6'7.8 66 +Z1 00'00) X4 2 INCHITFHEL 000 LS8
%0070 000 Q00 000 000 S3DIAYIES TVNLIOVELINOD 000 §18
%8512 00°5SY 00661 000 00059 SISVHENGD 30iAYES 000 808
%000 000 000 000 000 ONIMOTd MONS/ANIS TYNLOVHLINOD 000 808
%GLG6 Q0°6¥L' L 00°LS 000 007002’} SNOILdINO$ENS-$3NA GO0 208
%0000} 00°000'% 000 Q00 007000 5334 1v9a1 000 908
%0070 000059 000058 000 00°0 SE34 ONINIINIONT/LOFLIHOYY 0L0 208
%BEFS 16112 £0'82¢ oF'z¥ 00'008 8311ddNS ¥3HLO 000 8¥.
%0000} 00'00S Q00 000 00°00S 10 % SVD 000 SF.2
%EY 8L 126190 5. ¥88°C 68°6¥E 00 005°El XYL 83vs 000 ¥E4
%0000} 00081 000 000 007081 IOY1S0d 000 6Z.
%1204 0.°195 0£'8€¢ 26°¢6 00°008 S31ddns J21440 000 224
%1LE6¢ 69'9L67Z L£€80°09 ££°€85'8 00°000°58 SIHNLIANTdXE T10HAVd TVLOL
%LE6C 59'016'%2 1£7£80°08 ££'885'8 00°000°68 SIIHY VS TWNLOVHINOD 000 8GL
1HOdUIV 568
ONINIVINTY ONINIVINTY ala alw ISNAdX3 NOILAINDS3A # INNODOY  ANNd
1N3IDH3d 13oang IVNLOY TWNLOV galaoang

gal 40 g0 ebed

aNn4d L¥0ddIV $62 GNN4d

$20Z dv3A L QORIZd TvOSid $202/L ONIAN3 AOR3d

J¥0d3Y L39ang SA FUNLIANIdXE PTOT/1/8
ALNNOD Axdvd




00°9L9°1S TVLOL INHIWIAVdEd

00°9L9°1 TVLOL INNOJDV
YEOT/IT/LO 6L1¥PE 009L9°'TS Odad YOSNQLS 2071 OdH v/ L0V 000-bL6~S68-567  ¥T0T/II/LO (G6TIITII-168 LOQW ‘NYOIHDTN A0 JIVIS 5$6££T0
O ITFS TVLOL INTNLIVIEA
S vad TVIOL INNODDV
$ZOT/TL/L0 Ye0FFE 095913 249 = 879 SELLLIA VIOV 000-096-568-567  $TOT/QL/LO £56L6P JRO¥D YAdVISMEAN MITA  LEELSO
FTOT/TL/LO Yo0+Pe 08°€018 GTIATANAMOEE O H D1Tdd/ OSTIN 000-096-568-567  YTOZ/QI/LO #SGLEY JNOED YIIVISMIN MHIA  LEELSO
FTOT/IT/LO hivady £5°T51% T IV I/SIOIHODIEIN/ TEOJITY 000-096-568-56Z  #TOT/OI/LO T19T0SF UL “MAQNINTI 050670
S0°'8€S TYILOL INTWIIVAAA
£0°8¢ IVLOL INNODDV
$TOT/LT/LO Ly0t¥e <0'8%% SNDIS FOVII0A HOIH/ IOV 000-7€6-S68-S67  PTOT/QT/LD VZ/B/L WHEOVNVIA ‘% NOILDAYLSNOD WOOGHLON TL61+0
00°55$ TVLOL INANIIVIAA
40°8S TVLOL INNOJDV
YTOT/TI/LO RE0PPE 00°58% QSOONODIHSVIL/ LACITY 000-ST6-$68-56T  PTOT/B0/L0 XTNS AHIAGES JODId SINIL 660150
9L°LTLS TVLOL INFINLIVIIA
9L°LTL TVLOL ILNOJJV
+TOZ/8T/L0 Lhivre 9L°569% 801 ADTINT/ TIOIY 000-126-568-56C  PZOT/ST/L0 PT/6/L-6/9 ADVANT STIVIIVEED 9bsrI0
PTOTIBT/LD FTivFe 00918 SIT8 T15F 0E0 &/ 180LAY 000-126-$68-667  $TOT/S1/L0 FOILYOLE0TRELNAD INAWAVL “AOWENT SITNASNOD  00£800
YeOT/TI/LD 300P1e 00'918 8LEISLOTO0O T/ TEOIIIY 000-126-S68-S6T  $TCT/60/L0 80989 1LSIPRELLNED INIWAVI FADYANA SYTNNSNOD  00£800
66'FT1S TVILOL INTALIVIIAA
66FZT TVLOL INNODDV
yZOT/TL/LO 060FFE 66'FZ1% TLOTSEL/ DOV IAOTY 000~158-§68-567  $TOT/OT/LO ¥TAINS FALNTD INIWAYE 1118 TNYTILSINEL ££6950
9 THS TVLOL INAWIIVAEA
L h o TYLOL INNOJDV
PTOT/B1/L0 LEIFPT O TFS SAIILANS ISITW/ II0LATY 000-8FL-S68-56¢  $TOT/OT/LO T/0LEBI TIVAMTEVH 20V SONILSVH £98P¢0
86°C6% TVLOL INTNLIVAAA
86°¢6 TVLOL INNODDV
$TOL/BTILO PoOIvPe 26°€6% SAAV I JAMOW/ DIOLAIY 000-£2L7568-667  PTOT/OT/L0 TTEPId  WEHOVNVYIN ‘% NOLLONMYLSNOD WOOHELON TL61%0
£C°E85'8S TVLOL INTINIAVJIAd
£€°€85°8 TVLOXL INNODDV
FTOT/EO/L0 toRtht ££'¢85°8% ATHINOW/IICILOV 000-80L-S68-S67  PTOT/CO/LD PTAINL WADVNYIN ‘9 NOLLDNELSNOD WOOIIION ZL61H0
000-80L-568-567
THOJAIV S68
ANNA IOV §6T
e YRy QNN ¥IIYD) HINOEY 3I10AU] uondrmsa(  JOGUENN JUNOIIY  3e( "AUL  # IN0AU]
PZOT 83X L POLIRJ [eOsld pTOT/L SUIPUY POMS PLOT/I08Y
. ' . Had AINNOD AYIVE

#0130 9. 88ed LSTT AIVd CEIVIONIIOY




85°091°078 TVLOL

0529 3894 preD NpaIDAURY PPV
6%'67¢ Xe], S9[ES PPV
61'SST6TS TVLOL GNAd o
66'PIVLS TVLOL INTALLY VAR
66T L TYLOL INNODDY
¥Z0Z/E0/L0 LEREPE 86 YTV LY THENS LHHTIOIILY 010-6L6-C68-657  $TOT/TC/LO S66LTLOTO "$AOD TINAAY  SL09Y0

010~6L6-568-56T
JAOIIOV 568

ANNA THOAIY S6T
B HIYD)  LQUELN D JEAOUTY IIT0AUT uondrIosa( JOQUINN JURCIIY V([ ‘AUL  # IIN0AU]

pToc/10/80
PZOT 189X L POLRI[WISIA  +T0T/L SUPUT POLIRd

#0130 L. 958d LSIT IVd QAIVIONNDDY AINQOD & 4




